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MEMORANDUM

TO: House Study Committee on Exploring a Floor and Trade Charity Care System

Chairman Todd Jones
Rep. Spencer Frye
Rep. Gerald Greene
Rep. Penny Houston
Rep. Steve Tarvin
Rep. Darlene Taylor

From: Chairman Todd Jones

Re: House Study Committee on Exploring a Floor and Trade Charity Care System

STANDING COMMITTEES
APPROPRIATIONS
BUDGET AND FISCAL AFFAIRS OVERSIGHT
CODE REVISION
ECONOMIC DEVELOMENT & TOURISM
EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
INDUSTRY AND LABOR
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY-VICE CHAIRMAN
SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON ACCESS TO QUALITY
HEALTH CARE

The House Study Committee on Exploring a Floor and Trade Charity Care System, will have their first meeting on Wednesday,
October 9, 2019 2pm-5pm in room 506 CLOB

AGENDA:

e Welcome by Rep Jones (genesis of the floor-and-trade concept).
General briefer on GA’s current healthcare situation and provide a groundwork/background on indigent care.
Learn about what other states have done, or have proposed doing, about indigent care

e  Proposing a framework

e Vote on whether the committee would like to continue investigating the matter
e  Closing remarks / Action Items

Cc:

Honorable Bill Reilly, Clerk of the House

Ms. Jennifer Williams, Fiscal Officer

Mr. Rick Ruskell, Legislative Counsel

Ms. Martha Wigton, Director of Budget and Research



